



Resume

Sagar Kapadiya (Lead UX Designer & UI Designer)

Email : kapadiya.sagar@gmail.com

Mobile : +91 9510249529

City : Bangalore, India

Languages : English, Hindi, Gujarati

Date of Birth : 15/12/1989

UX Designer

UI Designer

Portfolio

<https://krinetdesign.com>

Career Objective

Design user centered products using design thinking & latest UI/UX techniques. Help to increase User Experience & Rich User Interface Graphically for your products. I do UX & UI design of Mobile App, Web App & Website. I want to become top 1% designer of the world.



Skills

UX Design, Prototype, Sketches, Wireframe, User Persona, Information Architecture, User Flow Chart, Usability Testing, Design Thinking, Requirement Analysis

Design System, UI Design, Sketch App, Adobe XD, Figma, Invision App, Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Wordpress Theme Design, User Interaction Design, Graphic Design, Responsive Design



Experience

Lead UX Designer @ ITC Infotech

Nov 2023 – Current, Bangalore, India

- Designed UX & UI for Web App.

Sr. UX Designer @ Capgemini

Sept 2022 – Oct 2023, Gandhinagar, India

- Designed UX & UI for Web App.

Sr. UX Consultants @ Tech Mahindra

Aug 2021 – Sept 2022, Mumbai, India

- Designed UX for Website, Web App & Mobile App.
- Starting from Ideation, Sketches, Wireframe, Prototype & Testing.

Sr. UI/UX Designer @ PinkNBlu Infomedia Pvt. Ltd.

Aug 2020 – Aug 2021, Bangalore, India

- Designed UI/UX of Mobile App of 1 Lac installation in parenting.
- Starting from Ideation, Sketches, Wireframe, Prototype & Testing.
- Designed UI/UX of Website

Freelancer - UI/UX & Designer

Jan 2018 – July 2020, Surat, India

- Develop UI/UX for mobile & websites
- Plan & Implemented New Designs & Client communication
- Designed 10+ websites & 15+ Apps of clients: Ember BBQ House, Innovez One, ShoutBoss, Rajhans Group Of Industries, Plugstreet, Swiftomatics, Reliant Overseas Limited, Imagine Andaman, Business Delta, Raj Gold, RoyalPOS & many mores.

Sr. UI/UX Designer @ Theimcs (UK Based)

Jan 2017 - Dec 2017, India

- Develop wordpress websites for Digital marketing consultants of Birmingham (UK). Project manager of team & implemented common design standards.
- Experience in Wordpress Websites, HTML, CSS, Photoshop, illustrator, Bootstrap, Branding, & etc.
- Helping team members in problem solving & managed 4 people of company.
- Helping in defining the UI & UX for the website depending on customer requirements.
- Client communication & Tasks assigning to our team.
- Designed 15+ websites of clients : Eyeconic Sports Management, London Plumber & Drainage, Maya Catering, Urban Education & Training, Henley Regatta Hospitality, Vinyl Venue Bar, Adrian Hurst, Canada Visa Government, ECC - Timeshare Claims, Grandprix Hospitality, Beyond The Box, ASAP Drainage & many mores.

UI/UX Designer @ Tenacious Techies

July 2014 - June 2015, Surat, India

- Develop UI/UX for mobile & websites
- Plan & Implemented New Designs & Client communication
- Preparing/Updating design systems.
- Experience in App UI/UX Design, Wordpress Websites, HTML, CSS, Photoshop, illustrator, Bootstrap, Branding, & etc.
- Designed 10+ mobile apps & 5+ websites of clients: Buzz My Event, Quizi, IITPT, Taskkers, MediaWire, Movie Booking System, Quizi, Surat Textiles, Tenacious Sales CRM & many mores.



Education

Master in Computer Science & Engineering

2012 - 2014, Vadodara, India @ Parul Institute of Technology, Vadodara, India

Bachelor in Computer Engineering

2007 - 2011, Gandhinagar, India @ Gandhinagar Institute of Technology, Gandhinagar, India

Science

2005 - 2007, Surat, India @ Saraswati High School, Surat, India



Projects

Shareconomy Mobile App

Mobile UI/UX, Sketch, Adobe XD, Photoshop

Designed flow of app and made mockup in Adobe XD. All screens are made in Sketch App. I made 150+ screens of app in Android & iPhone. All designs & flow shared through invasion app for faster collaboration. Final assets delivered to developer. Direct client communications.

Shoutboss – Web App, Website & Mobile App Design

UI/UX Web Application, Sketch, Adobe XD

Made UI/UX of automated followup web application for US based client. Requirement Analysis, Sketches, User Flows, Low fidelity wireframes, High fidelity wireframes, Usability Testing.

UX Redesign - Jack Wolfskin

UX redesign of Product & checkout page for ecommerce website. Suggestion on Call to actions, Typography, Website layouts, Product Category Layouts, Product reviews, Cart, Checkout, Sign in & Sign up process.

UX Redesign – Online Training Web App

UX of Home page, Categories layouts, Coding practice, Run programme & Live view result layouts, Solutions, Theme design, Reviews, Blogs, Login, Signup, Contact, Job board, Discussion, Question Bank & many more.

Innovex One – UI/UX Design

HTML, CSS, Wordpress, Photoshop & etc.
PSD to HTML. Wordpress theme design. Client communications of Singapore.

Beyond the box – Website Redesign

Wordpress, HTML, CSS, Photoshop
Wordpress theme design which is implemented blog posts for different users.
Client communications of UK.

TO VIEW MORE ABOUT MY UI/UX WORK. PLEASE CHECK BELOW LINK

<https://www.behance.net/KapadiyaSagar>



Certificates

UX Designer

The Interaction Design Foundation

- Wireframe, User Flow, Prototype, Sketches, User Persona, Information Architecture, Low fidelity wireframes
- <https://www.interaction-design.org/sagar-kapadiya/certificate/course/61bc09fa-7bc0-40f1-864f-6dad1e344e59>

Mobile User Experience (UX) Design

The Interaction Design Foundation

- Mobile Usability, Mobile First, Skeuomorphism, User Personas, Mobile UX Issues, User Tasks, Adaptability, Elements, Micro Moments, UI Patterns
- <https://www.interaction-design.org/sagar-kapadiya/certificate/course/3ecc0158-e08a-4a9d-9305-515cc684167c>

I declare that the above information furnished by me is true to the best of my knowledge and I will present original documents whenever asked for.

Sagar Kapadiya